

# **Attachment No. 1**

**Gerald Briggs**

132 Dusty Rd  
Vicksburg Ms 39180  
601-218-9911  
G2power@cablelynx.com

A hardworking, highly motivated firefighter, dedicated to enhancing the quality of life for citizens and fellow firefighters through safe, productive and cost efficient services.

**Professional Profile**

Culkin Fire Department firefighter since 1997

Chief 2008-2012

Training Coordinator for Warren County Medical Responders since 2008

Warren County Fire/EMS/911 Chief since 2012

E911v commissioner since 2012

Motivated, personable business professional with 18 year track record of profitable small business ownership.

**MS State Fire Academy**

- Certified Fire Investigator
- Rope rescue technician
- Emergency vehicle driving instructor
- Airport firefighter
- FIRST- firefighter intervention rescue survival technician
- ACLS Advanced cardiac life support
- Basic trauma life support
- Pediatric life support
- Certified FAA Pilot
- Certified 1041 Instructor
- Certified MS Fire Fighter
- Incident Safety Officer
- Response to Drug Labs, Radiation and Pesticides
- Basic Fire Fighter Skills
- Everyday Fire
- Rescue Operations
- Vehicle Extrication
- MSA Air-pack Technician
- Scott Air-pack Specialist
- Water Supply Strategies
- Aircraft Fire Operations
- Search and Rescue technician
- Apparatus Operations/aerial and pumper
- Structural Fire Attack
- Landing Zone Operations
- Initial Response to Hazmat
- Managing Rural Emergency Incidents
- Public Information Officer (PIO)

**National Fire Academy**

- Strategy and Tactics for Company Operations

**FEMA**

- National Incident Management System

264 PU-22-391 Filed 05/09/2023 Pages: 3

Exhibit W172 - Gerald Briggs Resume

Intervenor John H. Warford, Jr., as Trustee of Revocable Trust

W172

PU-22-391

- IS-003 Radiological Emergency Management
- IS-005 Hazardous Materials
- IS-100 Incident Command
- IS-100le Incident Command Law Enforcement
- IS-102Deployment Basics for FEMA Response
- IS-200 ICS Initial Action Incidents
- IS-208 State Disaster Management
- IS-230 Emergency Management Fundamentals
- IS-240 Leadership and Influence
- IS-241 Problem Solving
- IS-242 Communication
- IS-244 Managing Volunteers
- IS-300 Incident Command System (Intermediate)
- IS-400 Incident Command System (Advanced)
- IS-700 National Incident Management System(NIMS) Introduction
- IS-701 NIMS Multiagency Coordination System (MACS)
- IS-702 NIMS Public Information System
- IS-703 NIMS Resource Management
- IS-704 NIMS Communications and Information Management
- IS-800 National Response Plan (NRP)
- IS-804 Emergency Support Function (ESF) #4 Firefighting

### ***Emergency Medical***

- EMT-Basic
- American College of Surgeons ACS Committee on Trauma
- EMT- First Responder
- American Heart Association Instructor
- Emergency Vehicle Operator Instructor
- Basic Life Support Instructor
- CPR first aid and AED instructor
- Serve on commission for medical protocols for state of Mississippi

### ***Law Enforcement***

- Advanced Law Enforcement Rapid Response Training (ALERRT)
- Rapid Response To Active Shooter
- Basic pistol instructor
- Basic rifle instructor
- Range safety officer
- Certified Pursuit driver/instructor

### ***Work History***

2002-2006, EMT-B, American Medical Response , Jackson Ms  
 2005-current, Owner, G2 POWER Inc., Vicksburg, Ms  
 2017-current, Instructor Ms State Fire Academy

2017-current, Disaster Reservist, MEMA Mississippi emergency management agency

### **Education**

1990-1994 Warren Central High

2000-2002Hinds Community College

- Criminology
- Criminal Investigation
- Criminal Law
- Introduction to Criminal Justice
- Emergency Medical Technician

### **References**

John Elfer Warren County EMA Director 601-636-6814

Josh Davies Fisher Ferry Fire Chief 386-882-6180

"Committed to protecting life, property, and the environment"